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Brazos River Authority              

 
August 11, 2021 

 
Addendum No. 3 

Lake Granbury De Cordova Bend Dam Low Flow Outlet Works Repair Project 
RFB No. 21-05-1219 

 
It is the responsibility of the Respondent to assure and guarantee by acknowledging the receipt of this 
Addendum in the Proposal that the Respondent has received the Addendum in its entirety, and that the 
Respondent accepts all conditions contained herein. 
 
Question 1: 
May I get an estimated value or budget for this projects? Also, may I get a plan holders list for this? 
Answer 1: 
The BRA does not maintain a planholders list.  The budget for this project is not available at this time. 
 
Question 2: 
Refer to Part 1.05A in Specification 09 90 00. Is the requirement for SSPC QP 1 certification absolutely 
required? 
Answer 2: 
Yes, the NACE Coatings Inspector Program Level 1 Certification (or higher) applies to the individual the 
Contractor will use for the coating work quality control.  There is no requirement to identify the individual 
and produce proof of certification at the bid, however, by accepting the terms of the contract documents, 
the Contractor is responsible for meeting this requirement at minimum prior to the start of the coating 
work.  The individual would be identified as one of the Quality Control Personnel in the Contractor’s 
Quality Management Plan (see specification section 01 40 00 – Quality Requirements). 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Anastasia Vance, CTCD 
Purchasing Agent 
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